From: applications, planning <Tesco>

Sent: 04 December 2019 07:27

To: Young, Tony

Cc: applications, planning <Tesco>

Subject: RE: Advertisement consent application - 2019/5549/A - 124-125 Tottenham Court Road

Good Morning Tony,

As you can see from the attached section, other than the illumination slots the rest of the white
fascia is 3mm rolled aluminium which is powder coated.

Also attached is an example on a white background fascia for reference

Hope that helps

Kind Regards

Andy Horwood

Architecture Planning Manager

Property

Kestrel Way, Welwyn Garden City, AL7 1GA.

www.tescoplc.com | @tesconews
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(@) SECTION BB

SPECIFICATIONS

Description

Quantity

3mm folded aluminium panel to be first cut then powdercoated BLUE RAL 5004

8

110x90x3MM aluminium angle top and bottom, 90X90X3MM gusset 50X3MM aluminium flat bar

7

5MM RED 431 perspex fixed to reset of panel with big head fixing and simson ISR 70-03

5MM BLUE 727 perspex fixed to rear of panel with big head fixing and simson ISR 70-03

5MM STONE WHITE perspex fixed to rear of panel with big headfixings and simson ISR 70-03

Metamark MT-676 PROCESS BLUE self adhesive viniyl face applied

0.9MM pre-coated white(WHITE to inside) aluminium light tray rivet fixed to frame folded to miss gussets

tetra mini-max LEDs (7100k)

60W Driver (CE CEPS12-60)

morrison interlock bonded to rear of panel using 3MM 4080 VHB tape (1180MM lenght)

3MM folded finish aluminium be back(1180MM lenght)

SECTION AA

Channel bolt with nut and washer

No 8X13MM flange head self tapper touched up to match returns

50MM metal fastfix

NOTE: Perspex Colours
Tesco : Red 431
Express and Blips under Tesco & Express : Process Blue 727

FASCIA DETAIL
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STORE TYPE

EXPRESS

SCALE DATE
1:10@A4 26.11.2019

CHECKED BY

ANDY HORWOOD CONTENT
DRAWN BY PROPOSED FASCIA DETAILS
SHIKHA

TESCO

STORE PLANNING DEPARTMENT
PROPERTY SERVICES

HIGHWOODS BUILDING, KESTREAL WAY
WELWYN GARDEN CITY, HERTFORDSHIRE, AL7 1GB UK
TELEPHONE : 01707 395150
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